
From: Jaimy Scott
To: Chris Sale
Subject: RE: I Love Regina Sculpture Move
Date: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 9:50:02 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

Thanks Chris, I’ll review everything prior to the meeting on the 21st.
 
Jaimy
 

From: Chris Sale <CSALE@regina.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 9:46 AM
To: Chris Sale <CSALE@regina.ca>; Jaimy Scott <JKSCOTT@regina.ca>
Subject: FW: I Love Regina Sculpture Move
Importance: High
 
Hey Jaimy,
 
Here is some background on the I Love Regina Statue.
 
Chris
 

From: Nicole Hoffart <NHOFFART@regina.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 8:29 AM
To: Janine Daradich <JRDARADI@regina.ca>
Cc: Dayle Schroeder-Hillier <DSCHROED@regina.ca>; Johann Lozinski <JSLOZINS@regina.ca>
Subject: I Love Regina Sculpture Move
Importance: High
 
Hi Janine,

16(1)(a)(b)



 
Nicole Hoffart
Marketing & Brand Consultant
Communications & Engagement
C: 306.536.4099
 

Non-Responsive
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Non-Responsive



From: Janine Daradich
To: Chris Sale
Subject: RE: I love Regina sign
Date: Thursday, May 26, 2022 12:13:33 PM

Excellent!
 

From: Chris Sale <CSALE@regina.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 10:03 AM
To: Janine Daradich <JRDARADI@regina.ca>
Subject: RE: I love Regina sign
 
https://cityconnect.regina.ca/spotlight/news/I-Love-Regina-Structure/
 
so I guess comms figured out how to move forward with this without us…
 







From: Jaimy Scott
To: Chris Sale; Janine Daradich
Subject: RE: I love Regina
Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 2:36:29 PM

Jaimy Scott, SALA, CSLA
(Pronouns: he, him, his)
Coordinator, Recreation Facility Development
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services
C: 306.777.6856
F: 306.777.6828
 

From: Chris Sale <CSALE@regina.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 2:14 PM
To: Janine Daradich <JRDARADI@regina.ca>; Jaimy Scott <JKSCOTT@regina.ca>
Subject: RE: I love Regina

Chris
 

From: Janine Daradich <JRDARADI@regina.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 2:07 PM
To: Chris Sale <CSALE@regina.ca>; Jaimy Scott <JKSCOTT@regina.ca>
Subject: RE: I love Regina
 
Are we supposed to follow-up with Comm’s with this information?
 

16(1)(a)(b)
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From: Chris Sale <CSALE@regina.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 1:50 PM
To: Janine Daradich <JRDARADI@regina.ca>; Jaimy Scott <JKSCOTT@regina.ca>
Subject: FW: I love Regina

Chris
__________________________________________________________
 
HI Folks,
 
I took some pictures of the I love Regina sign on my way back in from lunch.  According to my very
cursory inspection it appears to be structurally intact.  It is bolted down to roughly a 450mm wide
(and who knows how deep) pile, then surrounded by a concrete pad.  As you can see in the pictures
the panels themselves have patches of missing paint, some surface rust, remnants of adhesives and
much of the black paint that once highlighted the Regina logo has faded or chipped away.  If you are
planning a re-unveiling of this as part of the commemoration of the plaza, I think that you need to
have it repainted.  Relocating this sign to either of the proposed locations will require the services of
a structural engineer to design a new pile or to assess the structural capabilities of the concrete area
behind the stage.
 
Unfortunately this is not work that our branch has the capacity to lead at the moment.  We suggest
that you reach out __________.
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From: Chris Sale <CSALE@regina.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 1:25 PM
To: Chris Sale <CSALE@regina.ca>
Subject: I love Regina
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